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Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

Attn: Danny Bickell

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Daniel L. Geyser

Haynes and Boone, LLP

2801 N. Harwood Street, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

Leah C. Dempsey

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck LLP
1155 F. Street N.W,

Washington, DC 20004

Request for extension to respond
Bronitsky v. Saldana
Docket #24-905

Dear Clerk,

I am counsel for Jorden Saldana, the respondent in the above-referenced matter. My
application for admission is pending, and I am informed it has been received and should
be reviewed in the next few days. In the meantime, my brief in opposition to the Petition
for Writ of Certiorari is due today. I am asking for a 30-day extension to file my brief. I
expect to be admitted and take all necessary steps to obtain e-filing privileges within such
time.
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/ MICHAEL J. PRIMUS
Attorney at Law




